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From: Haagenstad, Mark P
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2014 11:29 AM
To: Kieling, John, NMENV; Pullen, Steve, NMENV; Hall, Timothy, NMENV
Cc: Brandt, Michael Thomas; Sharp-Geiger, Raeanna Racine; Dorries, Alison Marie; Grieggs, 

Tony; Mousseau, Jeffrey David; Torres, Enrique; George, Victoria A; Turner, Gene E; 
Maggiore, Peter; Nickless, David J; Vigil-Holterman, Luciana R; Schumann, Paul B; 
Bacigalupa, Gian A; Diaz, Tammy; Martinez, Angela M; Thorp, Donald Thomas; McMichael, 
Susan Lynn; Cummings, Lisa K; Woitte, Deborah Kay

Subject: RE: Notification of Waste Profile Discrepancy Application of EPA Haz Waste Number D001
Attachments: ADESH-14-041-J R  Stroble Written Concurrence for Correction of Waste Manifests.pdf

See attachment. 
 

From: Haagenstad, Mark P  
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2014 11:28 AM 
To: Kieling, John, NMENV; 'Pullen, Steve, NMENV'; Hall, Timothy, NMENV 
Cc: Brandt, Michael Thomas; Sharp-Geiger, Raeanna Racine; Dorries, Alison Marie; Grieggs, Tony; Mousseau, Jeffrey 
David; Torres, Enrique; George, Victoria A; 'Turner, Gene E.'; 'Maggiore, Peter'; Nickless, David J; Vigil-Holterman, 
Luciana R; Schumann, Paul B; Bacigalupa, Gian A; Diaz, Tammy; Martinez, Angela M; Thorp, Donald Thomas; McMichael, 
Susan Lynn; 'Cummings, Lisa'; Woitte, Deborah Kay 
Subject: Notification of Waste Profile Discrepancy Application of EPA Haz Waste Number D001 
 

Dear Mr. Kieling: 
 
Subject:  Notification of Waste Profile Discrepancy Regarding Application of EPA Hazardous 
Waste Number D001 to Nitrate-Salt-Bearing Waste Containers Shipped Off-Site From Los 
Alamos National Laboratory 
 
The purpose of this email is to notify the New Mexico Environment Department Hazardous Waste 
Bureau (NMED-HWB) of a waste characterization discrepancy as required by the Los Alamos 
National Laboratory (LANL) Hazardous Waste Facility Permit (Permit). Section 2.4.7, Waste 
Characterization Review, of the Permit states that the Permittees shall “…(4) [R]echaracterize a 
hazardous waste stream whenever the Permittees are notified by a receiving off-site facility that the 
characterization of a hazardous waste they obtained from the Permittees’ Facility does not match a 
pre-approved waste analysis certification or accompanying waste manifest or shipping paper. The 
Permittees shall notify the Department in writing within three days of their receipt of the notice of the 
discrepancy from a receiving facility.” 
 
The Department of Energy and Los Alamos National Security, LLC (DOE/LANS) (the Permittees) 
shipped nitrate-salt-bearing waste containers to the Waste Isolation Pilot Plant (WIPP) since 2011. 
Additional shipments of this waste stream were made to Waste Control Specialists (WCS) in 
Andrews, Texas, and the Idaho National Laboratory.  
 
Since that time, the LANL and WIPP Permittees have each made the decision to add the 
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Hazardous Waste Number D001 for ignitability to the LANL 
nitrate-salt-bearing waste containers at their respective facilities. As a result, the characterization of 
the containers WIPP received from LANL no longer matches the pre-approved waste analysis 
certifications that accompanied the waste manifests and shipping papers associated with the original 
off-site shipments.  
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Based on the DOE/LANS’ written concurrence allowing WIPP to correct the original manifests (see 
attached notification), the Permittees are hereby notifying the Department of the newly-identified 
discrepancy, in accordance with Permit Section 2.4.7(4). This email constitutes notification with 
respect to the wastes associated with the referenced manifests.  
 
If you have comments or questions regarding this notification, please contact Gene E. Turner (DOE) 
at (505) 667-5794 or me at (505) 665-2014. 
 
Mark Haagenstad 
Environmental Protection Division  
RCRA Permitting and Compliance Team Leader 
Los Alamos National Security 
Los Alamos National Laboratory 
Office: (505) 665-2014 
Mobile: (505) 699-1733 
 
 






























